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Metayer, Kenny

From: I3 Voicemail System

Sent: . Tuesday, May 31, 2016 11:04 AM

To: Metayer, kenny

Subject: Fax Successfully Sent to 1 {850) 617-6383

Attachments: FAX1133100003.TIF

Fax was successfully sent
Remote Name: 1 (B50) 617-6383
Remote TN: 1 (850) 617-6383
Fax Device: Media Server
Transmission Rate: 14400
Sender:

(ID: 3601607993)
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AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
WINDSOR MEMBERS HINCKLEY YACHT PROGRAM, L1LC

Article 1 - Name:

The name of the Limited Lialgility'Cr.ampany is Windsor Members Hinckley Yacht Program,
LLC (the “Company™). "=

Article IT -~ Address:
The mailing address and street address of the principal office of the Company fs:

3415 Duke Lane
Vero Beach, Florida 32963 e

Article IT1 — Registered Agent, Registered Office, & Registered Agent’s Signature;
The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent are:
Jerald A, Jacobs

3415 Duke Lang
Vero Beach, Florida 32963

‘g -

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the Company at the place
designated in this Certificate, I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in
this capucity, I further agree to comply with the provisions of all statutes relating to the proper and
coniplete performance of my duties, and 1 am familiar with and accept the obligations of my position
as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, Florida Statutes.

(N

-y = B Ty
. Jacobs, Registercd @ t

Jerald J
plicle IV — Managing Members:

The name nnd address of each Managing Member is as follow:
“Jerald Jacobs

3415 Duke Lane

Vero Beach, FL 32963

1 Linda Krivkovich
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10025 Renfrew Avenue
Vero Beach, FL 3296

. David Neithercut

10720 Savannah Drive
Vero Beach, FL 32963

, Charles Ryan
3225 Windsor Boulevard
Vero Beach, FI. 32963

»  Mark Stephan

10635 Stopham Drive
Vero Beach, FL 32963

. Scott Ulm
10875 Charleston Drive
Vero Beach, FL 32963

Jeffrey Zimmer
3005 Hammock Way
Vero Beach, L 32963
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REQUIRED SIGNATURE:

Jerald A Aacobs, Member

1

cordance with Section 608.408.(3), Florida Statutcs, the execution of this document
constitutes an affirmation under the penalties of perjury that the facts stated herein are frue,
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